

## **RWGA 18 Hole League**

### **Minutes-February 7,2017**

President Linda Scheeler called the meeting of the RWGA 18 Hole League to order at 1:11 pm at the Hill's Clubhouse with the ringing of the CAMARADERIE BOWL.

#### **OFFICER'S REPORTS:**

Vice President Nancy Roknich reported she had distributed the member booklets and asked if anyone attending needed one. Nancy thanked Bev Martin for assisting on the creation and delivery to the printer.

Secretary Mary Young reported that the January 3<sup>rd</sup> minutes were posted in the lounge at the Hill's and thanks to Jan Morse posted on the RWGA website, the minutes were accepted by vote to be correct and no changes were requested.

Treasurer Brenda Fisher reports we have lots of money since this is the beginning of the year the financial report is attached.

#### **TOURNAMENT COMMITTEE UPDATE SUSAN HORSTE AND JAN MORSE**

Susan announced that if you did not advance in the President's Cup you have to sign up for the daily game which is Low Net on 9 Holes at the Palms the committee will choose the holes and the play card will be marked.

Reminded all present the Member Guest Day in March need to know as soon as possible we have 13 guest confirmed as of today, we would like to get 20 guests to committee.

Jan Morse reported that Bobby will address the handicaps for women that are printed on the Links course they are not correct according to the computer printout.

### **PRESIDENT'S CUP: BEV MARTIN AND MARILYN MANAHAN**

President Linda Scheeler thanked Bev Martin and Marilyn Manahan for their hard work on the President's Cup. Marilyn announced that the pairings for next week will be emailed out and posted in the Hill's Lounge. Bev reminded competitors in the President Cup they can reschedule their match but they must notify Marilyn Manahan and or Bev Martin. The tournament will continue next week February 14th at the Palms.

### **INTERCITY LEAGUE: SHIRLEY HARRIS AND BRENDA FISHER**

Shirley Harris reported that the Intercity will be meeting Wednesday February 8<sup>th</sup> and 6 club dates will be the total play days, RWGA will host in May the date is not set. The sign-up sheet for the RWGA golf shirts are in the Hills' lounge anyone participating in Intercity will need to purchase a league shirt and please do so by middle of March so the Pro Shop can order in time for play.

### **BIRTHDAY TUESDAY AT THE PALMS: RUTH OBERLIN AND SUE KOCH**

Ruth Oberlin announced the birthdays for February: Sue Koch, Linda Watson, Mo Simpson, Joan Forrester and Lorrie Heidengren and goodies will be shared at the Palms after golf Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup>.

### **BIRDIES AND CHIP-INS: JOANNE MURPHY**

Joanne Murphy announced that birdie and chip ins will count during all tournament play, January list is attached to minutes.

## **RULES AND ETIQUETTE DEMO: MARGE TWITCHELL AND RICK ANDERSON**

Marge Twitchell distributed printed information on water hazards and penalties. Water hazards are usually marked with red or yellow lines on Rotonda club courses the water hazard will be designated by the taller grass from the water. Attached are the drawings that show examples of water hazard ball placement. The club also asks that we keep golf carts 30 yards away from the greens.

Rick Anderson demonstrated relief when the ball is on the cart path:

If ball is unanimously considered in the middle of path, player can choose right or left side of path, otherwise closest relief of path. Place stance off of cart path take 2 club lengths then mark with a tee, drop the ball if it rolls closer to hole you must re drop, 2 tries then you may place ball. Relief is not mandatory player can choose.

## **50/50**

\$34.00 collected for the club \$18.00 to Bev Martin and \$18.00 to Pam Bergue.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

The officers presented the league with 1 rule change and 1 by law to be voted on next meeting. These issues were presented to the officers by members. These changes are posted in the Hills' lounge and are attached to these minutes.

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

Pam Wham reported she has 2 months open for greeters she asked for volunteers to fill the spots.

President Linda Scheeler thanked Annette Moran for her choice of lunch and thanked the servers and Chief Bob.

Peg Tompkins asked about using the RWGA club email to inform members of any important issues concerning our members all agreed.

The Cancer Tournament has been cancelled but David Kelly is working on an alternate date will keep us updated.

#### **ADJOURNMENT:**

President Linda Scheeler called the meeting to an end at 2:12, Marge Twitchell was available to answer questions about golf penalty demonstration after meeting.